Subject: RE: Search Committee Meeting
From: Laurie Goldman

Date: 09/04/2015 12:30 PM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Here’s Ron’s email confirming 9:15 AM:

From: Ron Groeper [mailto:info@mccaddenspace.com]

Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 10:24 AM

To: Malick, Mike

Cc: Laurie Goldman; JL Singer; carol.offlot@gmail.com; Wil Anabel;
Jeffrey Luster

Subject: Re: ED Candidate interview

Hi all,
9:15 it is then, but where are we meeting?

Hollywood Center? We could meet in my place, but depends what's going on
here.

Thanks!

Ron

Ron Groeper Photography
@ McCaddenSpace Studio
1041 N. McCadden P1.

LA CA 90038-2410
323-467-6943-studio
323-823-6943-cellular

http://www.mccaddenspace.com

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.orqg]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 12:25 PM

To: Laurie Goldman

Subject: Re: Search Committee Meeting

I called Carol at both cell and office, there was no answer and I left
detailed messages and to respond back ASAP. As for Wil A. and Jeff L.,
they both would be available to meet Fri., Sept. 11th, 9am.

FYI, Will A. mentioned that he had been talking with Ron G. and he
understood that the meeting was going to be at about 12noon?

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>




From: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: Friday, September 4, 2015 at 11:33 AM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Search Committee Meeting

Mike is going to check with Anna at Television Center after you hear
back from Carol on whether RED is an option or not.

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 11:21 AM

To: Laurie Goldman

Subject: Re: Search Committee Meeting

If you like I could check with the Musicians Union if available?

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
Date: Friday, September 4, 2015 at 11:11 AM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: RE: Search Committee Meeting

Thanks Jim - 9:15 seems to be the agreed upon time. Where do you think
we should meet?

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.orqg]
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Laurie Goldman

Subject: Re: Search Committee Meeting

Thanks and will do. I’'11 let you know.

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



Date: Friday, September 4, 2015 at 9:56 AM

To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Search Committee Meeting

Good morning, Jim,

I’'ve been trying to schedule the Search Committee Meeting all week. I
even sent out a Meeting Wizard request but only Mike answered!

As of this morning, Mike, JL, Ron and I can make a meeting at 9 AM or
9:15 on Friday, Sept. 11. Could you do me a favor and call Carol, Will
and Jeff Luster to see if they are available at those times on the 11th?
And regarding a meeting location, HCC is not available as JL tells me
there is too much production going on. When you speak to Carol, could
you ask her if we could meet at RED?

Thanks so much!

Have a grand Labor Day Holiday.

Hugs,

Laurie

PS: I calculated the bonuses for our 12 security officers and sent it
to the EC - no one has replied J
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Laurie Goldman, President

8391 Beverly Blvd., Suite 327

Los Angeles, CA 90048
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Laurie L. Goldman, Executive Director/Founding President
1680 North Vine Street, Suite 1000

Hollywood, CA 90028

(T) 310.274.8682 (F) 310.274.8627

(E) laurie.goldman@hfcp.org <mailto:laurie.goldman@hfcp.org> or
laurielgoldman@earthlink.net <mailto:laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

http://hollywoodcentralpark.org <http://hollywoodcentralpark.org/>
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Save the Date - January 7, 2016: For the Love of Hollywood Gala!
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